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From:  Evans, Judy   
Sent: Wednesday, December 18, 2002 5:25 PM 
To: Schneider, Joel 
Subject: RE:  Datacard Corp - SP35,  FCC ID: GDI-Q10035 
 
Joel, 
1) The operating description first sentence mentions the SP35, but right below it, they go into 
the SL RC400. How does that relate to the product we are certifying? 
[Schneider, Joel]   
 
The SL RC400 is the chip (Integrated Circuit) used in the SP35 to generate the RF ID, I can 
remove this from the operating description and just say chip (not fleury) if this is confusing. 
 
2) CD manual - I searched for the word modification in the PDF document you sent from the 
cd and did not find it. Where in the CD is this information? The choices do not give me the 
"messages" section. 15.21 says that if modifications are made to this equipment without the 
responsible parties consent... Are you sure it is in there? 
[Schneider, Joel]   
 
If you look under Safety and Compliance (FCC), there are two statements:  "Notice to Users 
of SP35 Printers - The printer emits radio-frequency waves and must be used as installed 
and recommended by Datacard, the printer manufacturer.  You may not modify the printer or 
how it is used without the written permission of Datacard.  You may not operate the printer 
after modifying it or its method of operation."  Also, "You may not modify the coupler or how it 
is used without the written permission of Datacard.  You may not operate the printer after 
modifying the coupler or its method of operation." 
 
Judy 

 


